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Good afternoon, 

Cristina Slaton 
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Commissioner Correspondence 

Docket Correspondence 

CORRESPONDENCE 
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DOCUMENT NO. 06616-2020 

Protect net metering; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar 

rights! Docket 2020-0000; Join Us to Launch America's Pledge 2020!; Net-Metering 

Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar 

rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! 

Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 

Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT 

Thank you, 

Cristina Slaton 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann 
PH: (850) 413-6018 
FX: (850) 413-6019 
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Heaven Campbell < Heaven.Campbell.359943890@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 4:22 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 

to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 

employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 

country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 

at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 

uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 

and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 

metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Heaven Campbell 
109 Beulah Church Rd 
Crescent City, FL 32112 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeanne brown <jeanne.brown.153219351@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 4:14 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, ?lld our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
jeanne brown 
1701 Pinehurst Rd 
Dunedin, FL 34698 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Trautman < Robert.Trautman.153291153@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 3:12 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
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
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above I 0% 
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
Robert Trautman 
204 Crew Ct 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rocky Mountain Institute <outreach@rmi.org> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 3:06 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Join Us to Launch America's Pledge 2020! 

Launch of 2020 Analysis at Bloomberg Green Virtual Festival 

Dear Donald, 

This Monday, September 14th, America's Pledge will launch its fourth analysis at the 

Bloomberg Green Virtual Festival. 

This year's analysis reveals the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on our climate outlook, 

and provides a retrospective on US non-federal climate progress towards the Paris 

Agreement. 

America's Pledge 2020 Launch Event 

Monday, September 14 at 8:00 AM EST 

Speakers: 

Matt Damon 

Actor and environmental activist 

Mike Bloomberg 

Founder, Bloomberg LP & Bloomberg Philanthropies; co-chair of America's Pledge 

Jerry Brown 

Former Governor of California and co-chair of America's Pledge 

Patricia Espinosa 

Executive Secretary of UN Climate Change 

Gina Raimondo 

Governor of Rhode Island 

Eric Garcetti 

Mayor of Los Angeles 
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Vi Lyles 

Mayor of Charlotte 

Melvin Carter 

Mayor of St. Paul 

Fawn Sharp 

President of the National Congress of American Indians 

& More! 

America's Pledge 2020 In-Depth 

Friday, September 18 at 2:00 PM EST 

Learn more about this year's analysis in a conversation with the report authors. 

REGISTER TO ATTEND 

The Bloomberg Green Virtual Festival goes from September 14-18, 2020, and 

attendance is free with registration. 

See you there, 

Carla Frisch 

Principal, Rocky Mountain Institute 

Co-lead, America's Pledge 

About America's Pledge 

In July 2017, former New York City Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg and former California 

Governor Edmund G. Brown launched America's Pledge, an initiative to aggregate and 

quantify the actions by US states, cities, businesses, and other non-federal actors to drive 

down their greenhouse gas emissions consistent with the goals of the Paris Agreement. 

Since its launch, America's Pledge has published annual assessments of non-federal 

action to reduce greenhouse gas emissions based on a unique methodological approach 

developed by climate researchers and policy experts. Rocky Mountain Institute, University 

of Maryland, and World Resources Institute co-lead the technical team behind the 

America's Pledge analyses. To learn more about America's Pledge and download reports, 

visit www.americaspledge.com 

ABOUT RMI 

Rocky Mountain Institute transforms global energy use to create a clean, 

prosperous, and secure low-carbon future. 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Donna Day <daydd@verizon.net> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 2:38 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Donna Day 

Ms Donna Day 
daydd@verizon.net 
412 Clover Road 
VENICE, FL 34293 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dwight Dawson <Dwight.Dawson.359918447@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 2:14 PM 

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
Dwight Dawson 
588 Hideaway Ct 
Sanibel, FL 33957 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shelby Norris <Shelby.Norris.8S28331@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 1:48 PM 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States\ Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
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
Shelby Norris 
1064 Florence Rd 
Lantana, FL 33462 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Christopher Haynes <hayoracle@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 1 :33 PM 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Haynes 

Mr Christopher Haynes 

hayoracle@gmail.com 

1070 Harmony LN 

Clermont, FL 34711 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jerry noloboff <jerry.noloboff.135834196@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 1:24 PM 
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
jerry noloboff 
25 Locust St 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sharon Quass <Sharon.Quass.48044875@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 12:10 PM 

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
Sharon Quass 
8522 Redfield Dr 
Port Richey, FL 34668 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christina Coll <Christina.Coll.92508844@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :49 AM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 

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
Christina Coll 
1653 Spinfisher Dr 
Apopka, FL 32712 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Lapham <Sarah.Lapham.125682925@p2a.co> 

Friday, September 11, 2020 11 :48 AM 

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
Sarah Lapham 
1621 Ferris Ave 
Orlando, FL 32803 
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